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1             MR. BENSKO:  Public hearing, Lake

2 Wildwood Utilities Corporation, docket number

3 12-0604.

4                  Good evening, ladies and

5 gentlemen, and welcome to the Illinois Commerce

6 Commission's public hearing on Lake Wildwood

7 proposed water rate increase.

8                  My name is Robert Bensko and I

9 am the Commission's Chief Public Hearing

10 Officer.  Representatives from the company are

11 also here in attendance to address comments and

12 answer questions.

13                  Lake Wildwood has filed a rate

14 case before the Commission to increase water

15 rates.  Tonight we are here for the purpose of

16 receiving public comments concerning the

17 proposed general increase in water rates

18 proposed by Lake Wildwood.

19                  If you would like to make a

20 statement, like I said before, please sign in

21 and do so.

22                  We will begin with the
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1 presentation by the company on the company's

2 proposal.  After the company's presentation, I

3 will call your names in the order that you

4 signed in tonight, and I ask that you step up to

5 the podium and state your name and spell it --

6 state your name and spell it -- and that's so

7 that the court reporter will have an accurate

8 record of everything that goes on here this

9 evening.

10                  This is your opportunity to make

11 your statement heard.  The Commission will take

12 your statements and comments into consideration

13 when making its determination on the company's

14 proposed rate increase.

15                  A final decision by the

16 Commission on the company's proposed rate

17 increase has not been made at this time.

18                  The company will be available

19 after the public forum to answer questions.

20                  There are two parts to a public

21 hearing.  The first part is where the company

22 comes in and they explain to you what they are
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1 going before the Commission and asking for.

2                  The Commission does not tell the

3 company to come in; that's the company's

4 responsibility to do that themselves.

5                  Then the other thing is the

6 Commission, which is made up of a chairman and

7 four commissioners, are sort of like the

8 appellate court of public utilities wherein they

9 sit down and they go over all the testimony and

10 everything and then they make a decision.

11                  Now, the next higher group of

12 people over the Commission would be the

13 appellate court, so whatever the outcome of this

14 case is, if somebody wants to take it to the

15 next higher level and appeal it or change it or

16 do whatever they want, then they will go to the

17 appellate court.  It is exactly like a court of

18 law.

19                  The reason I'm here tonight is

20 for your benefit.  We don't make you come to our

21 offices, we don't make you have to wait for us;

22 we come to you and get your statements and take
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1 those statements back, they are transcribed and

2 certified by the court reporter, and then they

3 are given to the chairman and four commissioners

4 and their assistants to read over and do with

5 them as they please.

6                  Right now seated to my right and

7 to your left is Tom Tapella, and Tom works for

8 the Utilities company.  He is the regional

9 manager for Utilities, Inc., and Tom is going to

10 make a statement as to what the company has

11 asked the Commission for and he is going to give

12 some explanations.

13                  In the state statutes there are

14 no laws that allow for cross examination in a

15 public hearing such as this, so the

16 question-and-answer period has to be off the

17 record, but I will allow you to ask questions of

18 the company or of the Commission after the first

19 portion is over with and I send the court

20 reporter home.

21                  It's a very simple thing.  We

22 try to make it as simple as possible so -- These
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1 are your neighbors.  These people that are

2 sitting in this room are your neighbors, and

3 your neighbors -- you know, it's a little easier

4 to speak in front of your neighbors than it is

5 to speak in front of a crowd that you absolutely

6 know no one, so what we've done is we have tried

7 to make it as simple as possible, but we

8 encourage -- and I truly mean that -- we

9 encourage you to speak.

10                  In order to give everyone a

11 chance, if you go up there and speak tonight,

12 then I will -- at the very end I will ask is

13 there anyone else that wants to speak at this

14 time.  If you have already spoken, I'm not

15 talking to you; I'm just talking to those people

16 that haven't spoken yet.

17                  Once that part is over, then if

18 you have a follow-up statement that you would

19 like to make, I need you to state your name and

20 spell it for the court reporter so we get an

21 accurate record, and then I will allow you to

22 make another statement, but I want to give
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1 everybody in the room a chance to make their

2 first statement and then we will come back, and

3 if you have a second statement, then I will let

4 you make that statement.

5                  You know, we can be here as long

6 as you want to be here.  I want to go home at

7 some point tonight, though, so, you know, I try

8 to give you as much time as possible in doing

9 these public hearings.

10                  Are there any questions to what

11 I have stated so far?

12                       (No response.)

13             MR. BENSKO:  Seeing none, I ask Tom

14 to give his presentation from the company's

15 point of view.

16                THOMAS A. TAPELLA,

17   spoke in the public hearing from the podium as

18 follows:

19             MR. TAPELLA:  Good evening.  As

20 Mr. Bensko has said, my name is Tom Tapella.  I

21 am the Midwest Regional Manager for Utilities,

22 Inc. for Illinois and Indiana; obviously Lake
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1 Wildwood one of the systems being under my name.

2                  I'm going to go through a few

3 highlight points regarding some old information

4 regarding the last rate case, which I'm sure I

5 was present here for that meeting, I'm sure I

6 met or talked to at least a handful of you that

7 are here tonight.  I'd like to thank everybody

8 for coming out tonight.

9                  Again, as Mr. Bensko alluded to,

10 this meeting is really for the benefit of the

11 customer with the ICC.  We take a time slot here

12 to try and explain some specifics of the case to

13 help realize what is involved in the case that's

14 currently pending with the ICC.

15                  With me tonight, just so you

16 know, we do have other representatives of the

17 company from operations, we have our legal

18 counsel and a representative from our regulatory

19 department, so if there is, after the

20 on-the-record portion, any questions that you

21 may have, we will try to answer as efficiently

22 as we can tonight.
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1                  If there is an answer that we

2 can't give you tonight, we will take it down and

3 we will respond back to you generally within

4 48 hours, or two business days.

5                  With that being said, I'll go

6 through the presentation.  I do have copies of

7 this if anybody wants one or want to take one

8 home with you so you can see everything that I

9 am orating out to you.

10             MR. BENSKO:  Would you like copies

11 right now so you can follow along?

12             THE AUDIENCE:  Yes.

13             MR. TAPELLA:  Thank you.  I think

14 there is enough there for everybody.  If not, we

15 do have one -- I do have some more.

16                  I will try to speak up.  By all

17 means, if somebody cannot hear me, please don't

18 hesitate.

19                  Obviously we're here to discuss

20 the current rate case that has been filed with

21 the ICC on behalf of Lake Wildwood Utilities,

22 Incorporated.  It is located in Marshall County,
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1 Illinois.  Lake Wildwood Utilities currently

2 serves approximately 500 customers.

3                  There we go.  How is that?

4             THE AUDIENCE:  Good.

5             MR. TAPELLA:  Thank you.

6                  We currently serve approximately

7 500 water customers, with -- There are still

8 approximately 1100 available lots within the

9 community.

10                  The current rates that are in

11 effect have been so since 2010.  The current

12 rate base or the current rates were based on a

13 five-year average methodology.  This methodology

14 did not account for the rising costs needed to

15 maintain a high professional level of service.

16                  Since the last rate case, two

17 water plant improvement projects totalling

18 $215,000 were completed and placed into service.

19 The replacement of well number two and drilling

20 of well number three increased plant service by

21 approximately $150,000.

22                  The replacement and installation
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1 of the high service pumps at the water plant

2 increased plant in service approximately

3 $65,000.  These improvements are critical to

4 maintain ongoing operations at Lake Wildwood.

5                  Also included are ongoing piping

6 modifications, electrical upgrades, chemical

7 feed additions and building additions.  These

8 improvements total approximately $80,000 and are

9 being implemented to keep Lake Wildwood

10 compliant with the Illinois EPA requirements.

11 These necessary improvements will be completed

12 within the current year.

13                  Lake Wildwood Utilities

14 continues to incur higher maintenance and repair

15 and other operating expenses.  The five-year

16 averaging methodology used in the prior rate

17 case does not reflect the actual amount of

18 expense the company currently incurs and will

19 continue to incur in the future.

20                  Increasing rates for a utility

21 represents the balance between the financial

22 requirements for the continuing to operate a
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1 system in accordance with all environmental,

2 regulatory and statutory requirements and the

3 desire of customers for reasonable rates.

4                  The Illinois Commerce Commission

5 staff has been provided with detailed financial

6 and operational data that supports our request.

7                  The ICC Commission staff has

8 audited Lake Wildwood's books and records as

9 part of their investigation in the case as

10 required by Illinois Administrative Code.

11                  Our capital improvement and

12 operations and maintenance expenditures were

13 prudently incurred and necessary to improve

14 service and to ensure that Lake Wildwood meets

15 all regulatory requirements and continues to

16 provide customers with safe and reliable utility

17 service.

18                  This next slide I want to

19 explain before I even bring it up.  The way we

20 come up with this average is based off of the

21 whole community's water usage, and obviously

22 there is a number of residents here that are not
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1 full-time users, so when you see this average

2 monthly usage of 1,956 gallons, I know the

3 full-time users use obviously more than that on

4 a monthly basis, but for purposes of comparison,

5 this is how we come up with the average billing.

6                  So currently the current average

7 monthly water bill of $36.01, again, based on a

8 five-eighths inch meter of residential customer,

9 assumes the usage of 1,956 gallons of water per

10 month.

11                  With the proposed increase that

12 we have filed with the ICC, the average monthly

13 bill would be $55.71 a month for the same type

14 of customer, same type of usage.

15                  We have a slide here with our

16 customer service number, which of course is on

17 your water bill as well.  You can reach us

18 emergency-wise seven days a week, 24 hours a

19 day.

20                  We have numerous -- numerous

21 issues that you can bring up to customer service

22 as far as water quality, start/stop service,
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1 meter exchanges, general investigation orders.

2 Pretty much anything can go through customer

3 service that will get down to the operations

4 folks.

5                  The Illinois Commerce Commission

6 staff has audited the company's books and

7 records.  Based upon the merits of this filing,

8 the Commission may alter or amend the requested

9 rates or conditions of service.

10                  The Commission may increase or

11 decrease individual rates in amounts other than

12 those requested by the company.

13                  The Commission will rule on the

14 company's request within 11 months after the

15 filing, which is expected to occur by September,

16 2013.

17                  The Illinois Commerce Commission

18 phone number is 1-800-524-0795.

19                  The evidentiary hearing is

20 scheduled for April 16th of 2013.  The

21 Commission will approve final rates after ruling

22 on the merits of the case.
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1                  The company will then file

2 approved tariffs, which will become effective

3 five days from the date of the Commission's

4 order in the case.

5                  The key fact is that the burden

6 of proof rests upon the company's shoulders to

7 provide the necessary information supporting the

8 request for rate relief.

9                  The ICC staff performs due

10 diligence audits and the Commission looks at the

11 solid facts presented in the case in order to

12 rule on the merits of any such rate relief.

13                  And that's all I have for right

14 now.  Thank you.

15             MR. BENSKO:  Thank you, Thomas.

16                  I'm going to make a statement

17 now, and I hope everyone understands what I'm

18 trying to say.

19                  Anyone that stands up here

20 tonight before you now and makes statements and

21 stuff like that, I'm sure that they have thought

22 long and hard about the statements that they're
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1 making.

2                  Please respect the person that

3 stands up there.  Some people stand up there and

4 they're being paid to -- you know, they say they

5 work for the company or something like that, or

6 others are just your neighbors or others that

7 have worked for the company before or worked for

8 some other company before.

9                  All I'm asking is to allow the

10 people that do speak tonight their chance to

11 speak and respect -- I'm not saying I want you

12 to agree with everything everybody says, but I

13 want you to respect them enough that you allow

14 them to say whatever they want to say tonight.

15 So from my viewpoint, I would really appreciate

16 that.

17                  Now I'm going to call the names

18 in the order, page one, number one, and then go

19 on down.

20                  Sue McGrath.  Remember, state

21 your name and spell it so that we have an

22 accurate record.
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1                   SUE McGRATH,

2 spoke in the public hearing from the podium as

3 follows:

4             MS. McGRATH:  Sue McGrath.  S-U-E,

5 M-C-G-R-A-T-H.

6                  I have about seven statements I

7 would like to make.  The first one, I am

8 concerned about the quality of water.  I find

9 that my water faucet heads get corroded.  I have

10 to put white vinegar in bags over them to soak

11 them all day in order to get the crust off.  My

12 water bowls for my pets have a white ring all

13 the way around them; you have to chip it off.

14 The plant containers are bad, and I brought you

15 a sample.

16                  I have this kind of stuff coming

17 out of my faucet, and I am drinking that water,

18 and I am a little upset to think that when you

19 have a glass of water and you have ice cubes in

20 it, when it melts, I have to take steel wool to

21 take that stuff out of my drinking glass, so I

22 am very concerned about the water quality, and I



19

1 hope that if you're going to up our price, I'd

2 like to see a little less sediment in the water

3 and a greater quality of water.

4                  The second thing, I'm on a fixed

5 income, and with increases in the gasoline

6 prices, which we all have to buy because we live

7 where we live and you have to drive to get here

8 or go anywhere, and the taxes at our school

9 district are going up and anything the

10 government can come up with they're taxing us

11 on, and last time, three years ago, we got a

12 55-percent increase.

13                  Now it could be between 28 and

14 55-percent increase again, with no signs of fire

15 hydrants, improvement of quality of water.

16                  Is the utility trying to run

17 everybody out of Lake Wildwood?  Because it is

18 going to cost us a lot to live here.

19                  Third, where is the water system

20 being flushed and notification to the membership

21 that it's being done?  I have never seen a

22 flushing out here yet and I have lived here
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1 since 1971.

2                  Fourth, I have seen areas where

3 the roads have been cut, put in new lines to new

4 homes and possible leak areas.

5                  Since this company doesn't know

6 where thousands of gallons are going -- I've

7 read the reports, and you say you don't know

8 where so many thousand gallons of water went, so

9 you want to charge us all for it because you

10 don't know where it went.

11                  I've never seen a boil order

12 posted out here, and has there ever been a boil

13 order?  I don't know.  I've never seen one.

14                  The utility company is pumping

15 water from the same aquifer as the town of

16 Varna.  The cost in Varna is $20 a month for all

17 the water you want to use.

18                  Ours is $25 plus change just to

19 have the water come to our house, then we're

20 charged by the thousand gallons per month plus

21 the availability charge for people who don't

22 even get to see a drop of water.
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1                  It used to be $5 a month when I

2 moved in here in '71.  Then we got meters and

3 then it started going up and it's increasing

4 ever since.

5                  Are we going to be increased

6 every three years, but no improvement ever done?

7 Because I don't see any improvement.

8                  I would like to have fire

9 protection, but we have always been told that

10 the water lines would blow up and come right out

11 of the ground if we hooked up to any fire

12 hydrants, and I only know of two fire hydrants,

13 one in Sitting Bull Park and one on the top over

14 at the yard dump part.  There is supposed to be

15 one on top of the dam.  I mean, we need a lot of

16 water there for a fire hydrant.

17                  I know of at least three homes

18 on the west side that have burnt down because we

19 don't have enough water.

20                  We had one in Tanglewood way

21 back when in middle -- '75, in that area, and we

22 just had one that was right next to our fire



22

1 department.

2                  I'm not sure if you're going to

3 provide us fire hydrants.  What's that going to

4 cost us?  Because you're going to have to put in

5 all new pipes because of what we have in there,

6 you can't hook a fire hydrant to it, so I'm not

7 sure we could even afford that raise that you

8 would want to put on us.

9                  I am certainly -- And my last

10 statement is I'm certainly doing things

11 differently in my home since all the rate

12 increases.

13                  I try to use -- limit the water

14 as much as I can.  I have talked to people out

15 here; it seems that Tanglewood where the pump is

16 and the people this side closest to the area, we

17 have more problems with our water, the sediment

18 and that.

19                  Talk to the people on the west

20 side of the lake and they don't know what I'm

21 talking about, having sediment in my drinking

22 water and all that stuff.  People in the south
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1 end say they don't have the same problem either.

2                  So what is it, because we're

3 closer it hasn't been filtered out, but by the

4 time it gets around to the west side, now it's

5 getting filtered?

6                  And as far as the road things

7 that you're cutting into, there is a particular

8 way you're supposed to repair those and they're

9 not getting done, and I -- Here is my sample,

10 guys --

11             MR. BENSKO:  I'll take it.

12             MS. McGRATH:  -- out of my water, so

13 it's not crappy.

14             MR. BENSKO:  Thank you.  Thank you.

15                  Sue Evans.

16

17                    SUE EVANS,

18 spoke in the public hearing from the podium as

19 follows:

20             MS. EVANS:  Sue Evans.  S-U-E,

21 E-V-A-N-S.

22                  This company was granted a
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1 55-percent increase in 2010; now three years

2 later asking for another 55-percent increase.  I

3 wish my paycheck increased that way.

4 Unfortunately, it does not.

5                  I've experienced pressure drops

6 to where there is nothing.  I have called the

7 emergency number and have pushed in the numbers

8 that they give you to do until I got

9 disconnected, and I tried this many times.

10                  There are many times when I

11 smell chlorine in my water, and I live not far

12 from Sue McGrath.  The water is so hard that I

13 constantly have to clean faucets, shower heads,

14 toilets, pets' water bowls, and ice and water

15 dispenser in my refrigerator with vinegar or

16 other cleaners to get the lime deposits off.

17 This also shortens the life of my water heater.

18                  I have been here since 1968.

19 This is the third one of these that I have

20 attended.  We have never been made aware of a

21 boil order.  I believe there have been no --

22 there have to have been breaks in those many
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1 years, but still I have not been told of a boil

2 order.

3                  I have witnessed this -- I have

4 heard that this company wants to update the

5 pipes.  Well, I sure hope so because we need

6 fire hydrants.

7                  This company at this point I

8 don't think has shown that they have -- that

9 they deserve any rate increase.  Thank you.

10             MR. BENSKO:  Thank you, Sue.

11                  Joan Hamilton.

12                  JOAN HAMILTON,

13 spoke in the public hearing from the podium as

14 follows:

15             MS. HAMILTON:  Joan Hamilton,

16 J-O-A-N, H-A-M-I-L-T-O-N.

17                  Just simply, it's unacceptable.

18 It's unacceptable and it's criminal.

19                  We were here three years ago and

20 we should not be expected, we should not be

21 responsible, to have to come up here every three

22 or four years fighting for reasonable rates.
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1                  Again, as Sue mentioned, not ten

2 miles away, they pay $35 a month for garbage and

3 for water no matter if they take one bath a

4 month or 26 a day.  It's unacceptable, simply as

5 that.

6                  Our rates have doubled in the

7 last few years and now they have the nerve to

8 ask us to almost double them again.

9                  Unacceptable and criminal.

10             MR. BENSKO:  Thank you, Joan.

11                  Jackie Zohfeld.

12                  JACKIE ZOHFELD,

13 spoke in the public hearing from the podium as

14 follows:

15             MS. ZOHFELD:  Jackie Zohfeld.

16 J-A-C-K-I-E, Z-O-H-F-E-L-D.

17                  I have something that I would

18 like to show everyone.  This is the water

19 quality that my -- is coming into my house every

20 day (indicating).

21                  This is my water bowl for my

22 dog.  I can't use harsh chemicals to get this
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1 off, and harsh chemicals is what it takes to get

2 it off my faucets and my toilet.

3                  I have stopped taking a shower

4 every day.  I now shower every other day.  I

5 have stopped doing my laundry in loads where

6 they are divided by color.  I now do them

7 together.

8                  I have stopped -- and this is a

9 little icky.  I don't flush my toilet every time

10 I use it.

11                  If it's nothing really bad, I

12 let it go to the next time or the time after

13 that or the time after that.

14                  I am a disabled widow on an

15 extremely limited income, and every time I am

16 expected to come back and pay for one person --

17 that average that they say the bills are, I pay

18 that for one person.

19                  I don't believe that this

20 company has done enough for us to be back here

21 asking for another rate increase when they

22 haven't done the things that are necessary in
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1 order to make this (indicating) not happen.

2             MR. BENSKO:  Thank you, Jackie.

3                  Manny Singh.

4             MR. SINGH:  I'll pass.

5             MR. BENSKO:  Did I say your last

6 name right?

7             MR. SINGH:  Close enough.

8             MR. BENSKO:  Okay.

9                  Bob Hamilton.

10                   BOB HAMILTON,

11 spoke in the public hearing from the podium as

12 follows:

13             MR. HAMILTON:  My name is Bob

14 Hamilton, B-O-B, H-A-M-I-L-T-O-N.

15                  The last time the proposed rate

16 increase was presented to us, I made my feelings

17 known to the Commission with writing letters,

18 and I don't think I'm going to go that route

19 this time.

20                  I just want to say that I object

21 to the proposed rate increase that we're facing

22 today.
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1                  Our neighboring communities are

2 paying a much lower rate and I feel that their

3 water quality is superior to ours.

4                  I think we have a privately

5 owned company or a publicly owned company that

6 is figuring out a way to navigate the system to

7 increase their margins and I don't think it's

8 fair.

9                  We are seeing a lot of rate

10 increases through our Illinois state income tax,

11 which has increased by 67 percent, we're seeing

12 increased fuel costs, and our costs of living,

13 our standard of living, is going down, and I

14 hope this Commission considers those facts and

15 denies their request.

16             MR. BENSKO:  Thank you, Bob.

17             MR. HAMILTON:  Thank you.

18             MR. BENSKO:  Randy Hart.

19                    RANDY HART,

20 spoke in the public hearing from the podium as

21 follows:

22             MR. HART:  I'm Randy Hart, Lot 427.
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1 H-A-R-T.

2                  I have a few questions for you

3 first.  I've just being scripting them down as

4 I've been going.

5                  I hear we have five-eighths inch

6 water lines.  I'm a contractor.  I've got

7 three-quarter inch water lines in my house for

8 mains, so I'm pushing air through my pipes right

9 off the get-go.  All right?

10                  We've got letters all sent to

11 us.  Well, you know what?  If it breaks out here

12 at the road and it goes in your house, then, you

13 know, if you pay us X amount of dollars, we'll

14 come and fix your thing for you.

15                  Well, you know what?  I've got a

16 newer house, it was built in 1999.  How about

17 the years that were built later than that?  What

18 kind of upgrades do we have for the lines that

19 are going through there?

20                  Another question I have for you,

21 I'm getting a water availability charge.  I live

22 in a house.  We split my lots.  I bought the
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1 lots next to me.  I have a water line that goes

2 down there and feeds other people.

3                  Why would I pay a water

4 availability to my house when I don't have

5 nothing on that lot?  I chose to buy that lot.

6 I've got no water going to anywhere there.  It

7 goes to the house down the road.  You're hitting

8 me up for that.

9                  You're hitting me up for things

10 that I'm really not prepared for.  You know

11 what?  You come with an average of a thousand

12 some gallons a month.  I have four children.

13 You want to look at my bills right here?

14                  I have 6,000 gallons of month

15 with laundry, with baths, with doing dishes.

16 How can you put me on an average and say that

17 we're just going to raise that up to that point

18 right there?  How can you do that?

19                  How can you put me with a norm

20 of someone that comes down here and maybe

21 probably uses more than 1,000 gallons a month?

22                  I live here.  I'm 24/7.  I've
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1 got children that I am raising, I've got laundry

2 that I have to do.  I'm the same way as some of

3 these other people.

4                  You know what, okay, you go in

5 there and if you don't want to flush your

6 toilet, you don't flush your toilet because

7 every time you flush, that that's one GPF, one

8 gallon per flush, and I got high intense

9 toilets, so every time I do that, you take that

10 times three children, you take that and you

11 teach your children that after they use the

12 restrooms, then they go to the faucet and then

13 they wash their hands before they do anything

14 else.

15                  So you put all that water in

16 there, and you're jacking me up on this cost

17 right here and saying well, we only got a

18 thousand gallons a month.

19                  No, you don't.  Look at my

20 bills.  August I used 10,000 gallons.

21 10,000 gallons.  February, January, December, I

22 average -- look at my bills -- 6500 gallons of



33

1 water a month.  How can you say that's an

2 average?

3                  I look at the other things that

4 we've got, I look at the -- you know, the age of

5 our lines.  How deep are we buried?  Should we

6 have a problem out there?  Should we have a

7 problem?

8                  I got three-quarter inch lines

9 in my house running to my half inch feeds and

10 you're feeding with me with five-eighths.  Does

11 that not put water -- or air in my lines?

12                  Does that not make my lines not

13 bang and thump, and is that not hard on my

14 copper fittings?

15                  Are our lines wrapped in

16 asbestos?  Are they old asbestos lines?  Are

17 they good lines?  What type of lines are these?

18                  When we get ready to look at

19 this and we do our upgrades and we're doing all

20 of this, I'm sorry, but you know what?  When you

21 do a repair, I see a subcontractor coming out

22 here.   Any time there is a repair, there is a



34

1 subcontractor.  Any time something else is done,

2 our meters are read by a subcontractor.

3                  So your cost reflects all your

4 subcontractors to us, the people that are paying

5 their bills, because we don't have -- we don't

6 have a maintenance program out here for your

7 water lines.

8                  We come through here, we drive

9 through here every so often, and I see your guys

10 up at the gate and I know, we're doing the check

11 through, yeah, we're out here, we can make that

12 all happen out there and everything like that.

13                  You've got replacements on

14 number one, number two well, you've got

15 electrical upgrades.  That's what your man right

16 here said.  Explain those to me.  Explain your

17 upgrades to me.

18             MR. BENSKO:  We'll do that during

19 the question-and-answer period.

20             MR. HART:  I mean, these are my

21 questions.

22             MR. BENSKO:  I understand.
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1             MR. HART:  You let me have my

2 questions.  These are my questions.

3                  Higher maintenance costs.

4 Questions I got.  Don't put me on an average and

5 say I use a thousand gallons of water a month.

6 That's unfair.

7             MR. BENSKO:  Thanks, Randy.

8                  Andy Vodilko.

9             MR. VODILKO:  Vodilko.

10             MR. BENSKO:  Vodilko?

11             MR. VODILKO:  You bet.

12             MR. BENSKO:  That's just like

13 Bensko.

14             MR. VODILKO:  It's easier than it

15 sounds.

16

17                   ANDY VODILKO,

18 spoke in the public hearing from the podium as

19 follows:

20             MR. VODILKO:  There is not much I

21 can say because Sue --

22             THE AUDIENCE:  Name.
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1             MR. VODILKO:  -- hit all of the

2 bases, Randy hit a lot of them, and as you get

3 older --

4             THE AUDIENCE:  State your name.

5             MR. VODILKO:  Oh, my name.  Andy.

6 V-O-D-I-L-K-O.  Okay?  Start all over?

7             MR. BENSKO:  Just go.

8             MR. VODILKO:  Anyway, Sue brought up

9 a lot of good points and Randy hit a lot of

10 them, because as you get older, you don't sleep

11 well at night, and I get up, and if I turn on

12 the water, that damn water goes bump, bump, bump

13 and belches and everything else, okay?  Not so

14 much during the day time, basically at night.

15                  He kind of explained some of

16 them; my pipes are probably bigger than the

17 incoming line.  I never even thought about that.

18                  Anyway, I am going to skip back

19 a little bit.  I was at this last meeting and I

20 brought up a good thing and a bad thing.

21 Originally when I bought here, in the beginning

22 they said, Oh, we're going to have fire
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1 hydrants, we're going to have a good water

2 system, we're going to have all -- everything,

3 okay?

4                  So after I retired, I moved

5 here, okay?  I only been here about 15,

6 16 years, living here now.  When I first moved

7 here, we had fire hydrants.  I even asked, they

8 said, Yes, there are fire hydrants.  So when I

9 signed up for my damn insurance, we had fire

10 hydrants.

11                  So, come to find out, we don't

12 have fire hydrants.  Then I came to this last

13 meeting with this outfit and I asked about it

14 again, okay?

15                  Now, out of the clear -- I don't

16 know when they did it or how they did it --

17 there used to be one on April Court, there used

18 to be quite a few all around this place, fire

19 hydrants, they were only about this high and

20 about that round.  Not big city fire hydrants.

21                  So -- what the heck was I -- Oh.

22 They said those are only for flushing, okay?  I
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1 live in that house 15 years and I don't go no

2 where because I like it here and I stay here,

3 I'm here quite a bit, and anybody that lives

4 here, they know, they see me outside all the

5 time.  In the summer time I'm outside 24 hours.

6                  There has never been anybody to

7 flush the water.  Never.  And when I look out my

8 front or sit in my front yard like I do, April

9 Court, I can see that fire hydrant there.

10                  Oh, and now they're gone.  I

11 don't even know when the heck they took them

12 out, but they're gone.  So if they wanted to

13 flush, how could they flush if they took them

14 away?  Because that was their answer the last

15 time, that they were going to be used for

16 flushing.

17                  I swear to God, I never saw

18 anybody flush any damn thing, okay?

19                  As far as the water condition

20 goes, like Sue and the other people were talking

21 about, it's horrible.  It's horrible.

22                  And if you wanted to go to my
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1 house,  and probably anybody here would tell

2 you, you can go up there -- and as a matter of

3 fact, just had to buy my wife another shower

4 head because they get so clogged up.  And I'm

5 cheap.  I usually try cleaning the thing.  This

6 time I said to heck with it, you've got to throw

7 them away.  That's how -- I'm not a chemist.

8 It's like crud, okay?  Like white scale.  And if

9 you take a pin and try to poke through there,

10 you can't, it's just -- I'm tired of it.

11                  Then you want to throw something

12 else in there, when they do come up here and

13 talk, we'll get back to you.  I never heard

14 nothing.  I never heard nothing.

15                  The only reason I'm here tonight

16 is because the wife told me to come down, okay?

17 Otherwise I'd be at home in my workshop and be

18 happy, but I come down here.

19                  Randy brought up -- he hit a lot

20 of -- a lot of things that are not just idle

21 complaints.  He hit it on the head.

22             MR. BENSKO:  Well, as far as them
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1 not getting back to you, my rule to all the

2 companies that I do public hearings for, they

3 have 48 business working -- you know,

4 business -- they have two business days there to

5 get back to you within 45 -- or within that

6 48 hours.  If they do not, you call me

7 personally.

8             MR. VODILKO:  I might take you up on

9 that.

10             MR. BENSKO:  And I have business

11 cards right over there on that desk that anyone

12 in this room can pick up tonight.

13             MR. VODILKO:  You know something

14 else?  I didn't even think about it, but

15 probably anybody here -- or maybe if I just go

16 in the back there, turn on the cold water, get a

17 clear glass, and while they're sitting here,

18 take a sip out of it and tell me what they see

19 okay?  That's all I have.

20             MR. BENSKO:  Thanks, Andy.

21                  Is it Ronald Webster?

22             MR. WEBSTER:  Yes.
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1             MR. BENSKO:  Okay.

2                  RONALD WEBSTER,

3 spoke in the public hearing from the podium as

4 follows:

5             MR. WEBSTER:  That's spelled

6 R-O-N-A-L-D, W-E-B-S-T-E-R.

7                  First thing, I'm upset that,

8 like the previous hearing, the ICC and the water

9 company have failed to provide copies of the

10 actual submittals for their rate increase

11 request to us so that we can see it beforehand

12 so that we can make some legitimate complaints

13 about how they are arriving at their numbers.

14                  I think that's terrible.  I feel

15 we are being put at a disadvantage and we have

16 to prove something from zero and try to build

17 from there without any real knowledge, and I

18 really object to that.

19                  Now, we have an aging water

20 system.  We are hearing about improvements;

21 those are the improvements that the water

22 company was forced to make by Illinois rules and
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1 regulations and out of necessity to keep the

2 systems working.  That's all it is.  They aren't

3 doing it out of the goodness of their heart,

4 that's for sure.

5                  Unless the rate increases --

6 Unless the purpose of the rate increase is for

7 upgrading the system, then how can there be any

8 real need for increase?

9                  They are getting water free out

10 of the ground, they're only paying electricity,

11 they are doing the minimum amount of

12 maintenance, and it certainly doesn't require

13 two 55-percent increases.

14                  Our system is 40 years old or

15 older.  My understanding is that the pipes are

16 made of asbestos and cement.  When I was on the

17 board, I questioned one of their representatives

18 at an open board meeting asking him what was the

19 asbestos content of the water.

20                  You would have loved to have

21 seen this shuffle and tap dance this guy did, it

22 was really something, swearing up and down there
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1 is no asbestos in it.

2                  Well, they have never provided

3 any factual evidence that we aren't having -- we

4 aren't exposed to asbestos, and the concern

5 there is exposure not only to ingestion, but to

6 inhalation, because the water is used in our

7 humidifiers, it's used for sprinkling of lawns,

8 it's used to wash cars, and any asbestos that's

9 in there is going to become airborne.

10                  The water system, as you have

11 already heard, does include only flushing

12 hydrants.  I've reported leakages where the

13 water is coming up out of the ground in my area.

14 We've never had a boil order.  We've never heard

15 of this company doing any testing to assure that

16 the water was safe to drink.

17                  The only water we -- reports

18 that we ever see are their annual reports, and

19 some of that data is two years old.  Two years

20 old for an annual report.  I don't know how they

21 get away with this, but they do.

22                  Now, some people have been
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1 talking about the problems of the content of the

2 water, the dissolved solids.  We've been told,

3 when I have called up, that our water is at

4 20 grains hardness according to the water

5 company.  Hardness of water starts at ten.  We

6 have very hard water here, and I know we've

7 spent a lot of money on our dishwasher, having

8 to have that repaired, because we've had it

9 actually freeze up because of the solid build-up

10 in it.

11                  Now, the question -- the

12 thing -- issue of fire has been brought up, and

13 it's an important one to us because, as

14 homeowners, we face a greater risk of fire loss

15 than those with fire hydrants, and as a result,

16 we have to pay higher fire insurance rates, so

17 we're getting hit on both ends of this thing.

18                  Now, what I would like to see is

19 that the ICC set aside this request completely

20 until the previous litigation has been completed

21 and the ICC comes up with a response.

22                  I understand that they have been



45

1 now requested to read all of the material that

2 was submitted from our last meeting and through

3 the individual members, which I understand

4 wasn't done, and I can't believe that.

5                  I have to question why we have

6 an ICC if they don't listen to the public that

7 are paying the taxes.  It really bothers me.

8                  So those are my comments.

9             MR. BENSKO:  Thank you.  Thank you.

10                  One of the things, I'll just --

11 Off the record.

12

13                        (Discussion had off the

14                        record.)

15             MR. BENSKO:  We'll go to the next

16 person.  Steven Friedman.

17                 STEVEN FRIEDMAN,

18 spoke in the public hearing from the podium as

19 follows:

20              MR. FRIEDMAN:  Hi.  Steve,

21 S-T-E-V-E, Friedman, F-R-I-E-D-M-A-N.

22              I don't want to beat a horse here
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1 about all the same things that we're all

2 complaining about.

3              Our water has gone from what I

4 thought was okay to not being okay anymore, to

5 the point now where I have two different types

6 of treatments so I can now drink my water, okay?

7 That's an additional expense that I have to

8 incur because of the water that's being provided

9 by their water company.

10              Every -- I shouldn't say "every".

11 A lot of my neighbors have bottled water because

12 they can't drink the water.

13              The -- I'm sorry.  When I looked at

14 the numbers that are being said to be for our

15 consumption, there is my wife and myself, we're

16 both retired, and our water bill for the two of

17 us is $50 a month.

18              I know that old folks use the

19 toilets a lot, but it's going to get to the

20 point where it's going to be out of the -- out

21 of the --

22              I'm sorry, I've had two strokes.
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1             MR. BENSKO:  That's -- Take your

2 time.

3             MR. FRIEDMAN:  There have been many

4 times, once again, before I have put in this

5 system to do the water that the smell and taste

6 of chlorine, it smells like a -- like a swimming

7 pool.

8                  There were times when the

9 pressure -- even in the winter time when there

10 are less people here -- drops to the point where

11 you think all of the spigots in my house are

12 open, but that's not the case.

13                  My water bill -- I live in the

14 woods.  I don't have any lawn at all.  None.

15 But I still have a $50 a month water bill.

16                  I think the only other thing

17 that I'd like to mention is that I think you

18 would have had more people here talking about

19 complaints if the meeting was done on a Saturday

20 because the people that are here now live here.

21                  The majority of the people who

22 have the houses here are not here, and so you're
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1 not even having that opportunity to get that

2 input from those people.

3                  Thank you.

4             MR. BENSKO:  Thank you, sir.

5                  Sharon Houk?  Is that right?

6             MS. S. HOUK:  Correct.  And not many

7 people say it correct and pronounce it.

8                   SHARON HOUK,

9 spoke in the public hearing from the podium as

10 follows:

11             MS. S. HOUK:  Thank you.  My name is

12 Sharon Houk.  S-H-A-R-O-N, H-O-U-K.

13                  We talked about the water

14 pressure, awful.  Awful.  We don't live here

15 full-time, so it was about an hour and 45-minute

16 drive to come, but it is very important to be

17 here.  That is -- Well, I will say that at the

18 end.

19                  But the water pressure is

20 getting -- is getting tremendously worse.  Two

21 months ago when my husband and I were here,

22 he -- Oh, I forgot something on the table.
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1                  What we have to do every time we

2 come now -- and we've had this home five

3 years -- and this is just two weeks ago, just

4 out of the kitchen faucet, that he -- there is

5 no pressure to even wash dishes.  I cannot use

6 my dishwasher anymore.  It's gone.  It's a

7 Maytag.  It's a very good dishwasher.  He has

8 taken it apart, he has clomped down to get all

9 this white calcium or whatever that is that's

10 coming out of the faucet.

11                  This just happened over this

12 past weekend, and now from when the pressure

13 finally came through after my husband has to

14 take off the faucet every time we come here and

15 try and bang this calcium off, now the little

16 spigot thing came off and all those chunks are

17 inside there.

18                  We do not drink the water.  We

19 do not give our pets the water.  We do not make

20 ice cubes with the water.  We do not make coffee

21 grounds with this water.

22                  What we do is shower and wash
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1 dishes and wash clothes with it, and, yes, we do

2 have to bring in our own water, too, so that is

3 another additional expense.

4                  And not only that, it affects --

5 I don't know about anybody else's, but my

6 intestines and my dog's intestines drastically.

7 Terribly.  That we cannot drink this water.

8                  Like I said, we bring in -- and

9 you talk about -- You mentioned the average

10 monthly usage of gallons of water.  Okay.  Then

11 how can you charge an empty lot when there is no

12 usage of water?

13                  An empty lot gets charged all --

14 what, we get a bill every few months, but there

15 is no water usage.  How could -- How could you

16 justify that?

17                  I don't know how somebody can

18 justify asking somebody to pay for something

19 that they're not even receiving.  We have an

20 empty lot.  We have a home.  We get -- we get

21 two bills.

22                  I mean, I understand you have to
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1 pay for the water, but again, we're not even

2 using this water.  It's -- it's terrible.

3                  I believe my last is what

4 someone had just said, I believe it was Steve,

5 with Lake Wildwood being a community -- Now, my

6 husband could not be here because he doesn't get

7 off of work until seven o'clock at night.  There

8 are so many weekenders here as I'm sure you know

9 by how many lots there are.

10                  I would like to know why this

11 meeting was not held on a Saturday --

12             MR. BENSKO:  Because --

13             MS. S. HOUK:  -- when many more

14 people could be here.  This place would have

15 been probably packed outside.

16             MR. BENSKO:  We can't afford it.

17             MS. S. HOUK:  You can't afford it

18 with all the money we're giving you?

19             THE AUDIENCE:  He is with the state.

20             MS. S. HOUK:  Oh.  Sorry.  Sorry.

21                  But why couldn't they make this

22 meeting on a Saturday?
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1             MR. BENSKO:  Because they can't

2 afford me.

3             MS. S. HOUK:  Oh, can't afford you.

4 Well, that still goes about all the money that

5 we're giving you, but thank you anyway.

6             MR. BENSKO:  But I do this for free.

7             MS. S. HOUK:  I'm here for free,

8 too.

9             MR. BENSKO:  Adrienne?  Is there --

10             MS. A. HOUK:  There's two of us.

11             MR. BENSKO:  Okay.

12                  ADRIENNE HOUK,

13 spoke in the public hearing from the podium as

14 follows:

15             MS. A. HOUK:  Adrienne,

16 A-D-R-I-E-N-N-E, Houk, H-O-U-K.

17             MR. BENSKO:  Are you related?

18             MS. A. HOUK:  Yes, we are.

19             MR. BENSKO:  Okay.

20             MS. A. HOUK:  She brought me here.

21                  Most of my comments would

22 reiterate things you've already heard, so I'm
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1 not going to go into detail.

2                  I am going to say, like my

3 sister-in-law, I pay for water to be brought in

4 to me because I will not drink or make ice cubes

5 with this water at all.  I will not give it to

6 my grandson.  I give him bottled water or the

7 big bottle.

8                  So in that -- And I know it's

9 reiteration, but I've never smelled chemicals in

10 water.  I've got a water softener, maybe that's

11 hiding it, but I've had to get a water softener

12 because I don't like all of it.  It hasn't taken

13 it completely away; it helps somewhat.

14                  I, again, reiterate I don't

15 understand why we have to pay water availability

16 on a lot that has trees, that is not being built

17 on, that is not using water.  Basically that's

18 it.

19             MR. BENSKO:  Thank you.

20                  Is it James Walker or Wallace?

21             MR. WALKER:  Walker will do.

22                   JAMES WALKER,
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1 spoke in the public hearing from the podium as

2 follows:

3             MR. WALKER:  J-A-M-E-S, W-A-L-K-E-R.

4                  You know, I just signed this

5 because I thought I might have something to say

6 or I may not, and listening to these wonderful

7 folks I came up with a page, so I decided -- I

8 concur with everything that has been said so far

9 and I'm not going to reiterate, our time is all

10 valuable, but for Jackie, I'll give you a little

11 bit of help.

12                  We put out barrels to catch rain

13 so we can water our plants in the summer time.

14 You put this water on and they die.

15                  We have a reef tank, a

16 120-gallon reef tank.  I have to put a very good

17 purification system on that so that the reef and

18 the fish live.

19                  And you should see the

20 filtration system I have, and I have to change

21 that filter constantly, about 50 bucks a crack.

22                  So the water is way below
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1 standard.  I think it's very important that we

2 realize we have a fixed cost of having to pay

3 for a vacant lot which has no water on it.

4                  Another thing I'd probably like

5 to say is with regard to the -- I used to be a

6 fire trustee.  We spent $80,000 to get a brand

7 new fire truck that is ten steps away from the

8 house that burned to the ground.  There is

9 something wrong with us not being able to have

10 availability in emergencies.

11                  Maybe part of the solution would

12 be for you folks who get the water out of our

13 ground, we start charging you for the water

14 instead of me paying for you.

15             MR. BENSKO:  Thanks, Jim.

16                  Thomas Phillips.

17                 THOMAS PHILLIPS,

18 spoke in the public hearing from the podium as

19 follows:

20             MR. PHILLIPS:  Tom Phillips.

21 P-H-I-L-L-I-P-S.

22                  With what everybody said tonight
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1 and with the proof you've got there, you know we

2 have bad water out here.  We've got to soak our

3 water heads, our shower heads.  About every two

4 weeks you've got to soak them or you might as

5 well be buying new ones.  Dishwashers are shot.

6 You lose three or four years on a dishwasher

7 life out here.

8                  The only thing I do say, since I

9 do live by a water hydrant, it does get flushed

10 about once a year.  I have seen it get flushed

11 at least that often.

12                  But when I was on the fire

13 department, we were told that these fire

14 hydrants that are visible only have two-inch

15 lines to them; they are essentially made for

16 flushing and not for the fire department to use.

17                  We've had to put in special

18 pipes at the marina, at the inlet, at the

19 beaches, just so that we could pump water from

20 water tanks to be able to fight fire out here.

21                  Essentially I can't really

22 improve on anything that anybody has said.  I
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1 appreciate you guys for coming out.  I wish we

2 had a little more better attendance here, but at

3 least everybody is getting up here doing their

4 thing and trying to get this rate increase down,

5 or I'd rather see it completely eliminated since

6 we had 50 percent last time, but I know that's

7 not going to happen, but I definitely think that

8 a 55-percent increase is entirely too much for

9 what we're getting.  And I thank you guys again.

10             MR. BENSKO:  Thank you, Thomas.

11                  Joyce Lundquist.

12

13                  JOYCE LUNDQUIST,

14 spoke in the public hearing from the podium as

15 follows:

16             MS. LUNDQUIST:  My name is Joyce

17 Lundquist.  That's J-O-Y-C-E, L-U-N-D-Q-U-I-S-T.

18                  We just bought property out here

19 and -- last year, so I'm really concerned with

20 what I'm hearing tonight about this water.

21                  Naturally our realtor told us,

22 oh, yeah, it's good, everything else.  Well,
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1 hearing all this, I'm really concerned for

2 having a brand new house.

3                  I mean, I'm almost to the point

4 is the water company going to buy my house from

5 me if the water is this bad, number one, and

6 your increase is way too much, and I also oppose

7 to having to pay for water availability when we

8 can't even use it because we don't live out here

9 anyway.  It's on three lots, so that adds up.

10 So I oppose this increase.

11             MR. BENSKO:  Thank you, Joyce.

12                   KAY BLONSKI,

13 spoke in the public hearing from the podium as

14 follows:

15             MS. BLONSKI:  Kay Blonski.  Hi.

16 K-A-Y, B-L-O-N-S-K-I.

17                  Actually I am going to

18 reiterate.  I don't like paying for water

19 availability on an unbuildable lot.  I don't

20 like being expected to pay for water

21 availability when it's totally unnecessary.

22 When I live in a home where I am paying for the
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1 water that we actually use, that I don't mind at

2 all.

3                  Also, contiguous property.  Why

4 is it necessary to pay for water availability on

5 a piece of contiguous property -- not even on

6 one side -- on two sides, and still be expected

7 to pay for water availability.

8                  Also, my pet's water feeder is

9 crusty, which I'm sure a lot of us have.

10                  Another thing, my husband and I

11 run the concession stand, marina concession

12 stand, during the summer.  The smell of chlorine

13 is in there.  You can't use the water to make

14 coffee.

15                  We start at 6:00 a.m.  We have

16 to carry bottled water in.  And you know there

17 is no stores real close to here, which means

18 Peru or Peoria if you get low on water, which

19 means one of us has to leave the stand to go get

20 supplies.

21                  That is my complaint.  There is

22 no reason to increase it now.  We are on a
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1 budget for Lake Wildwood at the marina

2 concession stand.  If they increase the water

3 now, that takes more out of our budget for

4 trying to serve the people in Lake Wildwood.

5 Thank you very much.

6             MR. BENSKO:  Thank you.

7                  Did we have another page?

8             MS. A. HOUK:  No.

9             MR. BENSKO:  Is there anybody that

10 would like to speak that has not signed up?

11                  You have not spoken before, have

12 you, sir?

13             MR. RUTGENS:  No.

14             MR. BENSKO:  State your name and

15 spell it for us, please.

16                   JOE RUTGENS,

17 spoke in the public hearing from the podium as

18 follows:

19             MR. RUTGENS:  Joe Rutgens.  J-O-E,

20 R-U-T-G-E-N-S.

21                  I'm not a homeowner here, but

22 I've been a lot owner since 1968, and I know the
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1 last rate increase one of the big things they

2 pushed and said they're not raising availability

3 to the lots that don't get water.

4                  Well, I see now with their new

5 proposal they want to make up for that.  They

6 want to raise it 125 percent, which I think is

7 little overboard.  I want to hear what they've

8 got to say about that.

9                  Last time they said, oh, we're

10 not going to raise that, we're going to raise

11 the homeowners 55 percent.  Well, now they want

12 to raise the homeowners 55 percent again, but

13 now raise availability double.

14                  I just want to know what their

15 reason for that is --

16             MR. BENSKO:  Okay.

17             MR. RUTGENS:  -- and I agree with

18 what everybody else said.

19             MR. BENSKO:  Thank you.

20             MR. RUTGENS:  Thank you.

21             MR. BENSKO:  We'll get to that

22 question when we do the question and answer.
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1                  Is there anybody else that has

2 not spoken that would like to speak now?

3                 MARGARET McELROY,

4 spoke in the public hearing from the podium as

5 follows:

6             MS. McELROY:  My name is Margaret

7 McElroy.  M-A-R-G-A-R-E-T, M-C-E-L-R-O-Y.

8                  My biggest concern is that with

9 the rates going up, I'm not satisfied with my

10 water either, and I have lived, you know, at

11 homes with my own wells and septics and so forth

12 before, and yet we've been able to put in things

13 like softeners or, you know, rust filters and so

14 forth, but when you have a mechanical system you

15 are advised not to run anything -- you know,

16 discharges from water softeners into them, so we

17 just buy water and we use it for drinking, and

18 just to bring up the morning cup of Joe, when I

19 use the water out of my tap, it's actually -- it

20 looks like an oil slick on top, so that's

21 another thing, you know.

22                  I don't -- If I'm going to boil
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1 something, cook something and boil it, I'll use

2 the water, but with the quality of the water,

3 I'd really like to see some sort of independent

4 report to know what's in the water, for one, and

5 just an honest report is there asbestos, you

6 know, not done by the water company, but done by

7 somebody independent.  I would like to know the

8 safety of it.

9                  But at this point I'm just not

10 satisfied enough for this high -- with the water

11 for this high of an increase, and we do have an

12 extra lot, and since we purchased it, we have

13 been paying, you know, the fee and I -- and

14 other places I've done that -- I've had to do

15 that before, you know, on a lot and I can

16 understand that, but I can't understand

17 155 percent, so I'd like to see a little more

18 explanation before my bill goes up.

19             MR. BENSKO:  Okay.

20             MS. McELROY:  Thank you.

21             MR. BENSKO:  Thank you.  I'll ask

22 once again, is there anybody else that would
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1 like to speak?

2             MR. WEBSTER:  I would.  Ron Webster

3 again.

4             MR. BENSKO:  Wait a second, Ron.  Is

5 there anybody that has not spoken that wishes

6 to?

7             MR. WEBSTER:  Okay.

8             MR. BENSKO:  Let him speak first,

9 Ron.

10                     JOE KOT,

11 spoke in the public hearing from the podium as

12 follows:

13             MR. KOT:  Joe Kot, K-O-T.

14                  I built a new house here in '07.

15 I was a weekender; I am full-time now.  I had a

16 dehumidifier programmed into my furnace when I

17 built my home to get me the right kind of --

18 quality of air.

19                  I had a problem last week and I

20 had to call a tech out to take a look at it.  He

21 came over, investigated, called me downstairs,

22 and he showed me the inside of that humidifier
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1 from that water coming in.

2                  And now I check my faucets and I

3 check my shower heads, and whatever is getting

4 into these lines, I'm going to have to replace

5 my shower heads, the humidifier is going to have

6 to be pulled out of my furnace, so that's more

7 cost to me.

8                  Now, as far as I know this

9 transit pipe that they have in here that has

10 asbestos in it was put in effect in the 1900's.

11 The pipe that's in the ground now, the life

12 expectancy of that is 70 years, you know, before

13 you have to do anything.

14                  Now, the other thing is this

15 pipe, if you have to tear it up and do any kind

16 of repairs on it at all, it's like glass.  If

17 you open it up here to change an elbow, you

18 don't know how much of that is going to break.

19                  As long as this pipe is in the

20 ground and there is no cracks in it, the water

21 quality, you know, it's not going to get

22 contaminated, but if there is a crack in that
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1 pipe, you're going to get contamination, and

2 from what's going on here tonight with all these

3 complaints, there's got to be something in these

4 lines.

5                  There's got to be cracks in

6 these lines and there's got to be debris getting

7 in there, so, I mean, I agree with all these

8 people that have spoke tonight about the

9 problems we have here at Lake Wildwood and I

10 think it's just ridiculous to give -- that they

11 want this kind of a raise here.

12                  And maintenance-wise, I don't

13 see any maintenance being done here from

14 Utilities, Inc.

15                  So that's all I've got to say.

16             MR. BENSKO:  Thank you.  Is there

17 anyone else that has not spoken?

18                       (No response.)

19             MR. BENSKO:  Seeing none, do you

20 want to come up now?

21             MR. WEBSTER:  Okay.  He's covered

22 part of what I was going to mention in terms of
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1 the problem with these pipes, the Transite

2 pipes.

3                  One of the issues that's been

4 brought up is drops in water pressure, and one

5 of the dangers of that is that when the water

6 pressure drops enough, then the ground water

7 pressure can force dirty water in, and you're

8 going to have bacteria, viruses, you're going to

9 have all sorts of chemicals from lawns, from

10 vehicles, whatever, it's all going to go into

11 our water system.

12                  Now, if they are fixing breaks

13 and then they're not flushing and if they don't

14 have boil orders and if they don't do the

15 testing that's required to assure that water is

16 clean, they are putting us at risk.  So that's

17 my comment on that.

18             MR. BENSKO:  Okay.

19             MR. VODILKO:  Do you want my name

20 again?

21             MR. BENSKO:  Yes.

22             MR. VODILKO:  Andy Vodilko.
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1 V-O-D-I-L-K-O.

2                  This I would like to address to

3 the water company seeings that they are here.

4 Why don't they come out -- and they can start

5 with me, 118, right up the hill -- come, put a

6 sample, glass, tube, what the heck ever they

7 want to use, a vial, take some water from my

8 house, go down to all these other people that's

9 complaining about their water, take water there,

10 water there, water there.

11                  Then let's back up and let's

12 just get elementary.  Let's check the water

13 right as it's coming out of the well versus what

14 we're getting at these houses.

15                  Then -- I hate to say this, I

16 don't want to be ignorant -- but I mean, how low

17 on mustard can you get?  If you're pumping

18 gasoline and you are losing X amount of gallons

19 with the price of what water is getting to be,

20 don't you think somebody ought to investigate

21 today where this water is going?

22                  And they've got all kinds of
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1 equipment today.  This isn't 50 years ago.

2 They've got things you can walk around, like gas

3 sniffers, well, they've got the ones that detect

4 water flow, too.

5                  Why don't they look into where

6 all this water is going and don't give

7 themselves a raise if they can fix it, okay?

8                  But I think they ought to test

9 all our water.  They can come to my house any

10 time, 24 hours a day.  If I ain't there, just

11 walk in.  Okay?

12             MR. BENSKO:  Is there anyone else

13 that would like to speak?  Seeing none --

14             MS. S. HOUK:  I'm sorry.

15             MR. BENSKO:  I just saw that --

16             MS. S. HOUK:  Just real quick.

17             MR. BENSKO:  If I had just said

18 okay, seeing none...

19             MS. S. HOUK:  H-O-U-K, Shirley.

20                  I just want to say that what is

21 happening with our water now, I mean, we have

22 owned the home five years, going on -- I think
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1 five or six years.  The first three years, first

2 three and a half years, we have not had the

3 problem that we are just recently having in the

4 last six months, last six to eight months, so we

5 hardly ever had to do that, and now every time

6 we come out here we have to do that.

7                  And like I said, our dishwasher

8 worked fine and now it -- I don't care what you

9 do with it, we soaked it, we CLR'd it, my

10 husband took it apart.  It does not clean at

11 all.

12                  And that's just real recent, so

13 if there is something going on with the pipes,

14 maybe there is a crack somewhere and something

15 is being loose -- got loose.

16             MR. BENSKO:  Thank you.

17             MS. S. HOUK:  Thank you.

18             MR. BENSKO:  Anyone else?

19                       (No response.)

20             MR. BENSKO:  Seeing none, I'm going

21 to give the court reporter about three to five

22 minutes to pack her bags and hit the trail, and
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1 then we'll sit here and we'll have a

2 question-and-answer period.  Okay?

3                        (Which were all the

4                        proceedings reported at

5                        the date and time

6                        aforementioned.)

7                     - - - - -
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